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From: Charles Hendricks
Sent: Tuesday, 02 July 2024 15:59
To: Thuli Mbele; Brock Tharpe
Cc: Christina Hayes; Lindokuhle Machi
Subject: RE: LOAD CANCELLED - TO0143068B

Hi Thuli

This IBT was cancelled by the principle therefore did not go out on our side it was transferred back into CTN
Bond location

Kind Regards
Charles Hendricks

Office 021903 8874
Cell 073 3000789
Email dcept@lrsa.co.za

C/0 Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

From: Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 3:49 PM

To: Brock Tharpe <brock@lrsa.co.za>

Cc: Charles Hendricks <dccpt@Ilrsa.co.za>; Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>; Lindokuhle Machi
<lindokuhle@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: LOAD CANCELLED - TO014306B

Hi Brock

Please kindly advise if this load was done or not. According to the live sheet, on the below date itwas
recorded, but when it became an outstanding POD on my side, it had disappeared.

Thank you.

{BT Reference:
T00143068

CLMER

6/10/2024 500
Kind Regards

Thuli Mbele

email thuli®lrsa.co.Za

15 Garfield Road, Newmarket, Alrode, Alberton



